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a »old\t^AjlgU8t meetlng the President was formally presented with 
gold headed cane, accompanied with an address, which he kindly

T"e C‘bi" b”k a"«lf “ e*hibition
vL“ Z,yw™ " ‘raVel b°°ks'thc resalt of ™«de
years ago, with maps, views, etc. The meeting of the York Pioneer
Socety m them cabm on the grounds during exhibition is always an
ru e DrVddd a"d S*”**’8 Sathfiring was exception to the 

e. Dr. Scaddings address was full of reference to past events
davsTf C d eXPr°n °f a WiSh that further memorials of early 
future Canadlan sett]ers might be gathered for the instruction of 
future genemtmns. A very interesting sketch was given by Mr D B
Bav bv lhg T aCC0Unt fa tHe maSSaCre °f the Hurons- °» Georgian 
Bay by the Iroquois ,n 1649. At the November meeting the Presi
ent exhibited a large 8lzed wood-cut engraving of the coat-of-arms 

granted to the Canada Co. in 1830.

, con-

NIAGARA HISTORICAL SOCIETY.

Organized 12th December, 1895. Motto—“ Ducit Amor Patria.”

Officers.
Patron—Wm. Kirby, F. R. S. C.
President— Miss Carnochan.
Vice-President—Henry Paffard.
Secretary—Alfred Ball, 
treasurer—Mrs. A. Servos.
Curator—Russel Wilkinson.
Committee Rev. J. C. Garrett, Miss Clement, W. F. Seymour 

Mrs. Asher, John D. Servos. J
Honorary Vice-Presidents—Mrs. Roe, C. A. F. Ball.
In presenting the second report of our Society, 

able to state that gratifying progress has been made 
tions. Regular meetings have been held, and we were honored by 
Niagara being selected for the annual meeting pla.ie of the Provincial 
Historical Association on the 2nd of June 1897. We were very much 
pleased to welcome among them a deputation of Indians from the 
Reservation near Brantford, who in the evening conducted a council 
meeting (according to established ritual) in a dignified and interestin 
manner. An address of welcome

we rejoice to be 
in several direc-

g
read by the President to thewas
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